

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 10:16 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re:0095-EX-ML-2005 Reference Number:3825

John,

It should be mobile operations. I went to the filing to correct any error if it wasn't noted as mobile. But according to the filing it mentions mobile operations for both the antenna and for the frequencies. Is there something I am missing that would raise your concerns?

Based on your question below I assumed I missed something when I added the site at Point Mugu. Is there still something I am missing?

"Is the new antenna at Point Mugu, CA, for fixed operations or for mobile operations within 65 km of the reported geographical coordinates?"

Claude

Claude E. Wells

Tech. Specialist

Lockheed Martin RF Management Office

(410) 682-2156 Office

(410) 682-0300 FAX

claude.wells@lmco.com